
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/1/2011 4:50:06 PM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
mpl@cpuc.ca.gov (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Dinner or Drinks on the 15th Confirmed

Mike - We put in a request with Nuria to book the evening of the 15th in Sacramento to meet. We can 
do dinner or drinks - you caii. If you have a restaurant preference, let me know or I can set something 
up. If you'd prefer to do something during the day instead, we will both be in the area so there is 
flexibility there also. See you then.
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